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Dinesh Mahajan

From: Vikram Raman
Sent: 04 October 2024 20:45
To: Vishal Astunkar
Cc: Hrushikesh Joshi; Sachin Thakkar; Dinesh Mahajan
Subject: RE: Mobile purchase - Dinesh Mahajan 

Approved as per HR policy. 
Regards. 
Vikram 
 

From: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2024 11:50 
To: Vikram Raman <Vikram.Raman@ariston.com> 
Cc: Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com>; Sachin Thakkar <Sachin.Thakkar@ariston.com>; Dinesh Mahajan 
<Dinesh.Mahajan@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: Mobile purchase - Dinesh Mahajan  
 
Dear Vikram Sir, 
 
Dinesh Mahajan wanted to avail the company mobile Policy to purchase new one as his existing handset giving issues.  
Pls need your approval. 
 
 
Rgds, 
Vishal Astunkar 
 
 

From: Sachin Thakkar <Sachin.Thakkar@ariston.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 8:52 AM 
To: Dinesh Mahajan <Dinesh.Mahajan@ariston.com> 
Cc: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>; Hrushikesh Joshi <Hrushikesh.Joshi@ariston.com> 
Subject: RE: Mobile purchase - Dinesh Mahajan  
 
OK. Pls claim the amount after purchase of handset. 
 
 
Also take approval of Vikram as per the policy. 
 
Regards 
Sachin  

From: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>  
Sent: 03 October 2024 23:57 
To: Sachin Thakkar <Sachin.Thakkar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Dinesh Mahajan <Dinesh.Mahajan@ariston.com> 
Subject: FW: Mobile purchase - Dinesh Mahajan  
 
Dear Sachin Sir, 
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Dinesh Mahajan wanted to avail the company mobile Policy to purchase new one as his existing handset giving issues. 
Pls give approval as per HR policy. 
 
Rgds, 
Vishal Astunkar 
 
 

From: Dinesh Mahajan <Dinesh.Mahajan@ariston.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:20 PM 
To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com> 
Cc: Sachin Thakkar <Sachin.Thakkar@ariston.com> 
Subject: Mobile purchase - Dinesh Mahajan  
 
Dear sir  
 
 
EMPLOYEE CODE -:276502 
Yesterday evening my mobile phone got switched off due to internal hardware issue so I had order yesterday a new 
mobile , so please approve 10000 for mobile expense as per HR POLICY. 
 
REGARDS  
DINESH MAHAJAN  



 Tax Invoice/Bill of Supply/Cash Memo
(Original for Recipient)

*ASSPL-Amazon Seller Services Pvt. Ltd., ARIPL-Amazon Retail India Pvt. Ltd. (only where Amazon Retail India Pvt. Ltd. fulfillment center is co-located) 

Customers desirous of availing input GST credit are requested to create a Business account and purchase on Amazon.in/business from Business eligible offers 

Please note that this invoice is not a demand for payment
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For Darshita Aashiyana Pvt Ltd:

Authorized Signatory

Order Number: 405-6499721-9145163 Invoice Number : BOM5-347216
Order Date: 02.10.2024 Invoice Details : MH-BOM5-1224631255-2425

Invoice Date : 03.10.2024

Sl.
No

Description Unit Price Discount Qty
Net
Amount

Tax
Rate

Tax
Type

Tax
Amount

Total
Amount

1 iQOO Z9x 5G (Storm Grey, 8GB RAM, 128GB
Storage) | Snapdragon 6 Gen 1 with 560k+
AnTuTu Score | 6000mAh Battery with 7.99mm
Slim Design | 44W FlashCharge | B07WHPLH66 (
IQOOZ9X5G-GREY-8+128GB ) 
HSN:85171300

₹13,134.74 -₹423.73 1 ₹12,711.01 9% CGST ₹1,143.99 ₹14,999.00

9% SGST ₹1,144.00
Shipping Charges ₹83.90 -₹83.90 ₹0.00 9% CGST ₹0.00 ₹0.00

9% SGST ₹0.00

TOTAL: ₹2,287.99 ₹14,999.00
Amount in Words:
Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-nine only

Whether tax is payable under reverse charge - No

Payment Transaction ID: 
1hAgBXuc7VXxSHIDXono

Date & Time: 02/10/2024, 17:01:02
hrs

Invoice Value: 
14,999.00

Mode of Payment: Credit
Card

Sold By :
Darshita Aashiyana Pvt Ltd 
* Renaissance industrial smart city, Kalyan Sape
road, Vashere village, Amane post,, Bhiwandi
taluka, Thane disctrict
Thane, Maharashtra, 421302
IN

PAN No: AAFCD6883Q
GST Registration No: 27AAFCD6883Q1ZQ

Billing Address :
Dinesh Mahajan

Ashtavinayak Residency ,B 206, Near chetna
school shree haji malang road

KALYAN, MAHARASHTRA, 421306
IN

State/UT Code: 27

Shipping Address :
Dinesh Mahajan 
Dinesh Mahajan

Ashtavinayak Residency ,B 206, Near chetna
school shree haji malang road

KALYAN, MAHARASHTRA, 421306
IN

State/UT Code: 27 
Place of supply: MAHARASHTRA 
Place of delivery: MAHARASHTRA


